
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  
Roseburg, OR 97470 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

November 10, 2021 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item Page No. 

Agenda – November 10, 2021 Board Meeting 1 

Minutes – October 13, 2021 Board Meeting 2-5

General Managers Report 6-9

New Developments 10 

Staff Reports – October, 2021 11 

Jacobs Operations Report –October, 2021  12-17

Financial Reports  

• Cash Disbursement Recap

• Accounts Payable Detail

18 

19-25



Roseburg Urban Sanitary 
Authority
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive 
Roseburg, OR 97470

November 10th, 2021
RUSA Board Room

4:00 p.m.

The November 10th Board meeting will be held in person and broadcast by Zoom® Meeting.
In person attendees will be required to always wear a mask when inside the building as required 
by the Governor’s directive.
The link to the meeting will be posted on Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority’s web site, rusa-
or.org

AGENDA
REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Board of Directors
John Dunn, Chair Rob Lieberman, Vice Chair

David Campos Jerry Griese
Kelsey Wood

1. Call to Order – John Dunn, Board Chair

2. Roll Call

3. Consider Minutes

a. October 13th, 2021, Board Meeting

4. General Managers’ Report

a. Hooker Road Rehabilitation Project

b. Douglas Avenue Project, City of Roseburg

c. New Chemical feed building - Sodium Bisulfite System Relocation

d. SDAO Insurance Discount Program

e. New Employee

f. 2021 HIRE Vets Medallion Award

5. New Developments

6. Staff Report

7. Jacobs Plant Operations Report

8. Accounts Payable

9. Other Business

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE
Please contact the Authority’s Finance Department, 1297 NE Grandview Dr., Roseburg, OR 97470 or by

Phone 541-672-1551 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time if you need an accommodation.1



 

 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  
Roseburg, OR 97470 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 
 
Board Chair, John Dunn, called the regular monthly Board Meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. on October 
13, 2021. The Board Meeting was held in-person and remotely broadcast by Zoom® Meeting.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Directors 

 
Present: Board Chair John Dunn, Rob Lieberman, Kelsey Wood and Jerry Griese   
Absent: David Campos 

 
 
Others present: General Manager Jim Baird, Finance Director Christine Morris, Office Assistant 

Harmony Williams, Collections Superintendent Steve Lusch, Engineering Tech III 
Ryon Kershner and Jacobs Project Manager Jade Mecham.  

 

Consideration of the September 8, 2021, Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes. 

 
Rob Lieberman moved to approve the minutes for September 8, 2021, Roseburg Urban Sanitary 
Authority Regular Monthly Board Meeting. 
John Dunn seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Resolution No. 21-04; A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 07-01 & Establishing A 

Comprehensive Fee Schedule 

 

Staff presented Resolution No. 21-04; A Resolution Rescinding Resoluion No. 07-01 and 
Establishing a Comprehensive Fee Schedule and Exhibit “A” Fee Schedule with effective date of 
January 1, 2022.   
 
Jerry Griese made a motion to approve Resolution 21-01; A Resolution Rescinding Resoluion No. 
07-01 and Establishing a Comprehensive Fee Schedule with the effective date of January 1, 2022. 
Rob Lieberman seconded the motion. 
 
Vote By Roll Call 

 
Chairman Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the to approve Resolution No. 21-04: 
 

  John Dunn  Yes 

2



  Rob Lieberman Yes 
Jerry Griese  Yes 

  Kelsey Wood  Yes  
   David Campos   

  The motion was passed with a 4/0 vote. 
 

Resolution No. 21-05; A Resolution Establishing an Information Security Policy 

 

Staff presented Resolution No. 21-05; A Resolution Establishing an Information Security Policy with 
an effective date of October 14, 2021.   
 
Rob Lieberman made a motion to approve Resolution 21-05; A Resolution Establishing an 
Information Security Policy effective October 14, 2021. 
Jerry Griese seconded the motion. 

 

Vote By Roll Call 
 

Chairman Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the motion to approve Resolution No. 21-05: 
 

  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese   
  Kelsey Wood  Yes  
   David Campos Yes 

  The motion was passed with a 4/0 vote. 
 
General Managers Report 
 

Hooker Road Rehabilitation Project 
The contractor continued work on the project. The contractor installed approximately 578’ of 4” 
laterals, 474’ of 2” pressure sewer, 2 private individual pump stations. The contractor has also been 
resurfacing the trench sections. Cradar has summitted pay request #4 in the total amount of 
$234,693.88 with $11,734.69 withheld in retainage for a payment #4 in the amount of $222,959.19. 
Rob Lee, the Engineer of Record, has reviewed the data comprising the Application for Payment 
and recommends paying Pay Estimate #4 as submitted. 
 
Staff has reviewed Pay Estimate #4 we concur with the Engineer and would recommend that the 
Board approve payment of Pay Estimate #4 in the amount of $222,959.19. 
 
Jerry Griese moved to approve Pay Estimate #4 in the amount of $222,959.19. 
Rob Lieberman seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Douglas Avenue Project 
The City and RUSA have submitted the Douglas Avenue project as part of a list of projects for 
consideration in the American Rescue Plan Act for funding. The project currently has not been 
scheduled for bidding and subsequent construction at this time. 

3



 
New Chemical Feed Building 
Rogers Engineering is currently working on the specifications and plans for the chemical feed 
building.  
 
Results of the Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority Staff Questionnaire 
Executive Staff developed a questionnaire to gauge the employment satisfaction of our employees. 
I have included the results of the questionnaire for your information. 
This is the first time we have used an anonymous method of measuring the staff work experience. 
64.2 percent of the employees are satisfied or very satisfied with the organization’s employees 
experience. 
50 percent of the employees are slightly likely to not likely at all to change employers. 
There are observations and suggestions of improvement that I will be looking at to improve the 
employee work experience. 
 
Longevity Pay and Extended Merit Pay 
Staff presented the proposed Longevity Pay and Extended Merit Pay proposal. To retain our 
employees this proposal will reward employee for years of service as well as provide a merit pay 
bonus for those employees that have reached the top step in the pay scale for their position if there 
is not any opportunity for the employee to be promoted to another position. 

 
Rob Lieberman made a motion to approve Longevity Pay and Extended Merit Pay as presented. 
John Dunn seconded the motion. 
 
Vote By Roll Call 

 
Chairman Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the to approve Resolution No. 21-04: 
 

  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese  No 
  Kelsey Wood  Yes  
   David Campos   

  The motion was passed with a 3/1 vote. 
 
Jacobs Plant Operations Report 

 

Jade Mecham reported the treatment facility averaged 98% CBOD removal and 96% Total 
Suspended Solids removal during September. The total Effluent flow was 88.99 million gallons all 
of which went to the NTS at Outfall 002.  
 

Accounts Payable 
 

The Board reviewed the Accounts Payable Report and Addendum for the October 2021 Accounts 
Payable. 
 
Rob Lieberman moved to approve the Accounts Payable Report and Addendum as presented. 
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 

4



The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Other Business 

None. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Harmony Williams 
Office Assistant 

5



GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 

 
Date:  10/08/21 

To:  Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority, Board of Directors 

From:  James V. Baird, General Manager 

Re:  General Managers Informational Report to the Board 

Hooker Road Rehabilitation Project 

The contractor continued work on the project. The contractor installed 21 cleanouts, 1 private individual 
pump stations. The contractor has also been resurfacing the trench sections and landscape restoration. 

Cradar has summitted pay request #5 in the total amount of $87,759.76 with $4,387.99 withheld in 
retainage for a payment #5 in the amount of $83,371.77. 

Rob Lee, the Engineer of Record, has reviewed the data comprising the Application for Payment and 
recommends paying Pay Estimate #5 as submitted. 

Staff has reviewed Pay Estimate #5 we concur with the Engineer and would recommend that the Board 
approve payment of Pay Estimate #5 in the amount of $83,371.77. 

Douglas Avenue Project 

The City and RUSA have submitted the Douglas Avenue project as part of a list of projects for 
consideration in the American Rescue Plan Act for funding. The project currently has not been 
scheduled for bidding and subsequent construction at this time. 

New Chemical Feed Building 

Rogers Engineering is currently working on the specifications and plans for the chemical feed building.  

SDAO Insurance Discount Program 

Staff has completed the required SDIS 2021/2022 best practices to be eligible for a 10% discount on 
RUSA’s insurance policies provided by SDIS. The improvement to our cybersecurity took the most work 
to meet the standards. David Fromdahl, Information Technology System Administrator, made a number 
of improvement and changes to upgrade our cybersecurity. 

New Employees 

We are happy to report that we have filled two open positions in the Collection Department. Brandon 
Kitcher and Nicholas Soule have joined the RUSA team in the position of Collections I – Operator in 
Training.  

2021 HIRE Vets Medallion Award 

RUSA has been recognized for the second consecutive year by the U.S. Department of Labor as part 
of the federal HIRE Vets Medallion program. This is the only federal award recognizing exceptional 
achievement in veteran employment. For the second year in a row RUSA has been awarded the 
Platinum Medallion Award for demonstrating both patriotism and recognition of the value veterans bring 
to the workplace. 

6



  

Leeway Engineering Solutions, LCC 
Portland, Oregon | (503) 828-7542 
 

 
November 2, 2021 
 
Mr. Ryon Kershner 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 NE Grandview Drive 
Roseburg, Oregon 97470 
 
Re:  Hooker Road Sewer Project 

Application for Payment, Pay Estimate #5 (October 2021) 
 
Dear Mr. Kershner, 

Leeway Engineering (Leeway) has received and reviewed Pay Estimate #5 for Work performed in 
October 2021 on the above referenced construction project. As Engineer of Record for the above 
reference project, and relying on data provided by the inspection conducted by Roseburg Urban 
Sanitary Authority inspectors, Leeway has reviewed the data comprising this Application for 
Payment from Cradar Enterprises, Inc. and attests that to the best of our knowledge, information, 
and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated, and the quality of the Work is in accordance 
with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to the payment Amount requested. 

Release of retainage is contingent on the successful passing of all tests as required per the Contract 
Documents, including but not limited to, manhole vacuum tests, new sewer air and mandrel tests, 
and post-installation closed-circuit television inspection. 

Sincerely,  

 

Leeway Engineering Solutions, LLC 
Robert Lee, PE, PMP 
Principal Engineer / Owner 
 
Attachments: Pay Application #5 (November 1, 2021) 
   
cc: Jim Baird, Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 

7



8



9



 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 

NEW DEVELOPMENTS AND PROJECTS 

 
DEVELOPMENTS: 

 

• Thyme Subdivision – Sewer Mainline almost complete.  

• Kenwood Tabor PUD- Construction has resumed, Sewer Main and Manhole Testing not 

complete.  

• Sunshine Road Apartments – Sewer Work has started  

• Ash Spring Apartments – Preconstruction Conference Complete 

• Back Nine Extension Pipe and manholes installed.  Waiting on Testing 

• Additional development at Hana Heritage Plaza 

 

 

 PRELIMINARY DESIGN: 

 

- Loma Vista Pump Station Improvement Study 

- Tabor – Military Avenue partition 

- Rosemary Subdivision 

 

PROJECTS: 

 

• Hooker Road Project – Project being suspended until subcontractor can resume work. 

 

10



 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 

OCTOBER 2021 STAFF REPORTS 

 

COLLECTION DEPARTMENT:  

• Completed 22 work orders. 

• Completed CCTV and cleaning of 10,296 feet or 1.95 miles of mainline. 

• Completed end-of-warranty CCTV of 674 feet of mainline. 

• Completed cleaning of the WWTF storm sewer. 

• Completed 32 manhole inspections. 

• Completed 4 service taps. 

• Completed monthly trouble spot inspections. 

• Completed quarterly vector control. 

• Completed 210 underground utility locate requests. 

• Cleaned debris from jail manhole 3 times. 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT: 

• Issued 12 permits and completed 15 inspections. 

• Hooker Road project still underway, 1 private lift stations installed, Install 21 Cleanouts, Various 

surface restoration.  Waiting on T liner, Manhole Liner Subcontractor, Electrician and Plumbers. 

Project on Hold until subcontractors can begin work. 

• FOG Report: 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT: 

• Vacancy Credits:  6 were processed for a total of $1,049.65 in October.   

• Credit cards/eChecks: 1139 payments totaling $60,531.05 or approximately 10.7% of monthly billing 

was collected in October.  111 payments were received by voice response system, 2 payments 

received at the counter and 1026 on-line.   

• Automatic Payments:  2,146 customer accounts are signed up.  Received $95,001.62 or 

approximately 16.8% of monthly billing. 

 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



CASH DISBURSEMENT RECAP
BOARD MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2021

Cash Disbursements Since the Last Board Meeting

All Funds:
Total of Prepaid Checks & ACH Transactions 68,881.17
Total of Regular Checks & ACH Transactions 387,859.71

Total Expenditures (not including Payroll) 456,740.88

Payroll:
Net Payroll - October 29, 2021 62,450.32

All Checks & ACH Transactions since the Board Meeting of October 13, 2021 519,191.20

18



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

11/4/2021  3:31 PM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

ASIFLEX ASIFlex 10/29/2021ACH
Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Flexible Spending AccountPR Batch 00001.10.2021 Flexible Spending Account  1,316.16

 1,316.16Total for this ACH Check for Vendor ASIFLEX:

DNB Internal Revenue Service 10/29/2021ACH
Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Federal Income Tax PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Federal Income Tax  7,625.42

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 FICA - Employee PR Batch 00001.10.2021 FICA - Employee  5,779.79

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 FICA - Employer PR Batch 00001.10.2021 FICA - Employer  5,779.79

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Medicare - Employee PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Medicare - Employee  1,351.71

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Medicare - Employer PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Medicare - Employer  1,351.71

 21,888.42Total for this ACH Check for Vendor DNB:

OR-Rev Oregon Dept. of Revenue 10/29/2021ACH
Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Oregon W/Held PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Oregon W/Held  5,501.11

 5,501.11Total for this ACH Check for Vendor OR-Rev:

CENTURY CenturyLink 10/29/2021ACH
OCT 2021 Fx/Alm Analog phone service for Fax and Alarm  135.71

OCT 2021 NTS G Analog phone service for NTS Gate  59.22

 194.93Total for this ACH Check for Vendor CENTURY:

CIS INS CIS Trust 10/29/202150549
Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Accident Insurance PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Accident Insurance  76.04

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 CCIS Insurance AD&D PR Batch 00001.10.2021 CCIS Insurance AD&D  22.63

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Trauma - Bronze PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Trauma - Bronze  20.00

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Critical Illness InsurancePR Batch 00001.10.2021 Critical Illness Insurance  95.60

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Dental & Vision PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Dental & Vision  2,632.41

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Voluntary Dependent LifePR Batch 00001.10.2021 Voluntary Dependent Life  29.26

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Trauma - Gold PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Trauma - Gold  20.00

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Hospital Indemnity PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Hospital Indemnity  112.10

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Short-Term Disability PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Short-Term Disability  142.91

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Identity Protection PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Identity Protection  55.80

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Voluntary Life Insurance - eePR Batch 00001.10.2021 Voluntary Life Insurance - ee  397.24

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Life Insurance - er PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Life Insurance - er  120.56

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Life Insurance - Spouse PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Life Insurance - Spouse  173.51

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 CCIS Insurance Long-Term DisPR Batch 00001.10.2021 CCIS Insurance Long-Term Dis  245.09

Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Medical Ins w/RX PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Medical Ins w/RX  27,399.75

 31,542.90Total for Check Number 50549:

PEBSCO Nationwide Retirement Solutions 10/29/202150550
Oct 21 PR PR Batch 00001.10.2021 Nationwide-Deferred CompPR Batch 00001.10.2021 Nationwide-Deferred Comp  4,850.00

 4,850.00Total for Check Number 50550:

SIERRASP Sierra Springs 10/29/202150551
21794341 101621 Bottled water delivery  37.99

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (11/4/2021  3:31 PM)

19

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASIFLEX
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DNB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-Rev
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CENTURY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CIS INS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PEBSCO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SIERRASP


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 37.99Total for Check Number 50551:

USPS US Postal Service 10/29/202150553
Oct 2021 Postage for mailing utility bills  2,918.52

 2,918.52Total for Check Number 50553:

VERIZON Verizon Wireless 10/29/202150554
9890628186 Monthly wireless telephone services  631.14

 631.14Total for Check Number 50554:

 68,881.17Total for 10/29/2021:

Report Total (9 checks):  68,881.17

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (11/4/2021  3:31 PM)

20

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VERIZON


21



22



23



24



25




